
 
 

 

CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM 
 
 

Thursday 11 December 2014 at 6.30 pm 
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street,  

Rochdale OL16 2EP 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

   

1.   Introductions and Code of Conduct   

   

2.   Minutes from last meeting and matters arising   

   

3.   Peel Energy/Scout Moor Wind Farm Proposals   

   

4.   PACT meeting - Greater Manchester Police   

   

5.   Open Forum   

   

6.   Environmental Management and Enforcement Update   

   

7.   Ward News   

   

8.   Date and time of the next meeting  
 

Thursday 12 March 2015 
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street, Rochdale 
6.30pm – 8.30pm 

 

 

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums 
Code of Conduct 

 
It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting. 
 
Conduct at meetings 
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to: 

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding 
the best possible solution to problems being discussed 

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment 
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to 

reach effective conclusions 
• Operate within the agreed Terms of Reference 
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive 

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated 
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting 

 
Confidentiality 

• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may 
cause embarrassment or identification of an individual 

• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be 
disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow 
the business of the meeting to proceed. 

 
Dignity at meetings 

• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity 
and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin, 
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter 
which causes people to be discriminated against 

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment 
and bullying 

 
Individual Members 

• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or 
influence their approach to the matter being discussed 

• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards 
and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their 
position 

 
Political Affiliation 

• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a 
political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as 
individual members of this Forum 

 
Breach of Code of Conduct 

• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of 
conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course 
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw 
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting. 

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion 
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings. 

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it 
necessary 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM 
 

Thursday 18 September 2014 
Wardleworth Community Centre 

South Street, Rochdale 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Present: B. Lloyd (Chair), S. Miah, P. Khan, M. Koussar, G. Bahar, S. Ahmed, F. Hunt,  
A. Miah, H. Dad, K. Khan, M. Burke, E. Bonister, S. Langstead,  N. Hewka, V. Wilura, S. Qureshi,  
N. Yasin and S. Afzal 
 
Officers: Katie Moore (Township Management Officer), L. Dunn (Environmental Management), 
PCSO Palmer and Sergeant Nicholson 
 
Councillors: Sultan Ali 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT 
The Chair introduced herself to the meeting and thanked everyone for attending. Attention was 
drawn to the code of conduct, a summary of which was read out.  All attendees were asked to abide 
by the code for the duration of the meeting. 
 
Apologies were received from M. Gergel, T. Mila, S. Hussain (Youth Service), R. Hartley, E. Butler 
(Making Space) and Councillor Ahmed. 
 
2. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 
The minutes of the previous meeting on 19 June 2014 were approved as a true record. 
 
Updates: 
 
Maud Street Leak 
Strategic Housing have been to Maud Street on a number of occasions and have spoken with the 
resident at 95.  She has no problems and said there are no empty properties to her knowledge.  
Looking down the rear alley and adjoining back yards and could find no problems.  There was a 
question as to whether outside no.93 has a new water main connection recently done. 
 
Molesworth Street/Smith Street Traffic Lights 
A response has been received from Highways as follows: 
 
“There are both primary and secondary signal heads at the junction.  The secondary signal is what 
is called close associated and is positioned on the approach side of the junction because of the way 
the signals operate.  The arrangement is in full compliance with the requirements of the Department 
of Transport.” 
 
Ramsay Street Parking 
This issue has been included in the Council’s staff bulletin.  It has also been raised with Highways 
and we are awaiting a response. 
 
Ward News 
The Evangelanos Community Café is located at Hebron Pentecostal Church Premises, Howard 
Street, Rochdale. 
 

Page 2

Agenda Item 2



Greater Manchester Police 
GMP were contacted and invited to the meeting.  GMP were in attendance at the meeting and 
provided an update. 
 
Litter in the Area 
A resident mentioned that when bins are being emptied sometimes litter from the bins falls onto the 
floor in the process.  This issue has been reported to Environmental Management. 
 
The Old Unit on Edward Street 
Asset Management visited the site and could see no issues. 
 
Edward Street Access 
Councillor Ali confirmed that the mosque has been contacted about the issues raised around 
parking. 
 
Oswald Street private properties and 34 West Street 
Both issues have been raised with Strategic Housing and we are awaiting a response. 
 
3. GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY 
PCSO Palmer and Sergeant Nicholson attended the forum.  They apologised for not being able to 
attend the last few meetings. 
 
Crime figures for the last quarter were as follows: 
 

Type July to Sept 2014 April to June 2014  
Burglary (dwelling) 12 13 
Criminal damage 38 29 
Drug Offences 17 17 
Theft 16 11 
Theft (motor vehicles) 6 6 

  
Residents asked about the number of crimes which lead to an arrest and hearing in court.  It was 
agreed that they would try and access this information and present it at the next forum. 
Action 1: Obtain details of crimes resulting in arrest, hearing and prosecution (GMP) 
 
Residents reported ongoing concerns over suspected drug activity that is taking place in the car 
park located at the back of Yorkshire Street.  It was highlighted that between 4pm and 4am is the 
most problematic time.  This was noted by the police to investigate. 
 
Concerns were raised about a young man seen rummaging through recycling bins for about half an 
hour.  The resident advised they contacted the police at the time of the event. 
 
A resident advised of an aggressive male beggar who operates around Halifax and Santander 
Banks.  It was believed the man in question is also accompanied by a female spotter who alerts him 
when the police are near by.  The police stated there is very good CCTV coverage in the town 
centre, but noted the concerns. 
 
There was also other concerns about drug activity taking place around South Street, East Street 
and West Street.  There is a paved square area behind the terraces which seems to be attracting 
this type of criminal behaviour.  It was suggested this area was very dark and perhaps lighting could 
be considered. 
Action 2: Councillor Ali to contact Highways about a lighting column (Councillor Ali) 
 
The illegal mending of motor vehicles at the top of Trafalgar Street was also brought to the forum’s 
attention. 
Action 3: Report to Trading Standards (Township Officer) 

Page 3



 
A street light appears to be broken behind 8 Copenhagen Street. 
Action 4: Report broken street light to Highways (Township Officer) 
 
Problems with street drinkers on Redcross Street was reported. GMP confirmed that they are 
working with the Council’s Licensing and Enforcement Team to address this issue. 
 
ASB and street drinking was also reported at Roach Place and Kitchen Street.  It was thought that 
those involved are 18-25 year olds. This issue was noted by the police and it was agreed that these 
areas would be added to their patrol plans.  In addition, loud music was reported coming from 
Roach Place.  The police advised they were aware of this problem. 
Action 5: Add Roach Place and Kitchen Street to patrol plans (GMP) 
 
The police advised that they are still patrolling around Jack McCann Court, however, are not receiving 
enough calls. 
 
It was reported that a window was smashed on Oswald Street in August, however, feedback has yet to be 
received  from the police. 
Action 6: Provide update on incident on Oswald Street (GMP) 
 
The police advised that they are aware of problems involving youths around Margot Street and work is being 
undertaken with the schools and parents to address the problem. 
 
Speeding vehicles were reported around George Street.  Problem noted by the police. 
 
There was a request for a one way sign on George Street further down to the existing sign.  It was stated that 
vehicles are going up and down George Street causing congestion. 
Action 7: Contact Highways to discuss options for a one way sign on George Street (Township 
Officer) 
 
4. OPEN FORUM 
Entwistle Arms 
A short presentation was provided by Franck Hunt who came to the forum to seek their support in 
asking Rochdale Council to list the Entwistle Arms as an asset of community value.  Listing 
something as an asset of community value gives people the chance to bid to buy and take over the 
running of assets that are of value to the local community.  Franck explained that the Entwistle Arms 
is due to be closed.  The forum agreed to support this action. 
 
Alleyways Clean Ups 
Residents asked who is responsible for the clearing of alleyways.  Lindsay confirmed that gated 
alleyways are private land, therefore, the responsibility of the residents to clear up.  The Council can 
assist in writing to residents to ask them to clear it up and this has helped in that people keep an 
eye out for those who are dumping in the alleyways.  Residents are encouraged to report fly tipping 
and those responsible for doing it. 
 
Dog Fouling 
Reports of dog fouling around George Street and Ball Street. 
Action 8: Action to be taken by Environmental Management (Lindsay Dunn) 
 
Area Clean Ups 
Litter around South Street, the Park, Bradshaw Street and Edward Street was reported as being a 
problem.  One reason is due to the lack of bins.  In general the Area Forum stated the whole area 
needs a tidy up.  The street cleaners are being prevented getting around some areas due to parked 
cars, in particular in the areas used by Council staff. 
Action 9: Report issues to Environmental Management and request clean ups (Township 
Officer) 
 
 

Page 4



Street Signs 
There was a suggestion that each street sign should have a postcode on. 
 
Missing grids 
After the cleaning of grids, there have been reports that some iron grids are missing as they have 
been dropped down the gutters.  Areas that have been effected include Oswald Street, West Street 
and South Street. 
Action 10: Report missing grids at Oswald Street, West Street and South Street (Township 
Officer) 
 
Flooding on Yorkshire Street and West Street 
When is it raining, there is flooding on Yorkshire Street and outside the jewellers on West Street. 
 This problem usually occurs when there has been constant rain. 
Action 11: Report to Highways (Township Officer) 
 
Additional Area Forum 
Attendance at Area Forums was discussed and the possibility of having two Area Forums in the 
ward with the view to making it more accessible. 
Action 12: Discuss feasibility of an additional Area Forum in the ward with Principal 
Townships Officer (Councillor Ali) 
 
Blocked drains on Yorkshire Street 
Blocked drains were reported outside 147 Yorkshire Street and along the road. 
Action 13: Report clearing of gullies/drains request to Highways (Township Officer) 
 
Red Lane Road Markings 
Road markings on Red Lane require renewal as drivers are turning left on a right turn only road. 
Action 14: Request a refresh of road markings on Red Lane (Township Officer) 
 
Street Sign at Whitworth Road and Taylor Street Junction 
A request was received for a street sign on Whitworth Road to indicate no entry into Taylor Street. 
 It was felt that the existing signs are hidden from the main road causing drivers to turn into Taylor 
Street without realising the one way street system. 
Action 15: Discuss with Highways the road signs at the Junction of Whitworth Road and 
Taylor Street (Township Officer) 
 
CCTV Coverage 
A resident asked whether any action is being taken concerning CCTV coverage following previous 
discussions around ASB and drug dealing in the area. 
Action 16: Discuss with Community Safety what CCTV coverage there is and what action 
could be taken to address the issues raised around ASB and drug dealing in the area 
(Township Officer) 
 
South Court Bins 
Some of the brown bins around South Court have not been emptied.  It was advised that if this 
happens again residents should report it to the Council’s Contact Centre (Tel. 0300 303 8884).  At 
the end of the meeting, Katie obtained the resident’s address and it was reported to Environmental 
Management. 
 
5. ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND ENFORCEMENT UPDATE 
Lindsay Dunn provided a short presentation which gave an outline of the EE002- Waste Services 
Review Consultation.  Members of the public are being invited to read and submit their views to the 
Council on their saving plans.  More information can be found on the Council’s website or 
alternatively you can also leave your comments in person at libraries and customer service centres 
across the borough. 

Page 5



 
The consultation during this meeting resulted in the following suggestions: 

•           Put stickers on bins to help identify what goes in the them 

•           Need education around what can go in each bin 

•           Can house numbers go on bins? 

•           Put short videos on recycling on the Council’s website 

•           Use same coloured bins across Greater Manchester 
  
A resident form Jack McCann Court advised that they do not have any recycling facilities. 
Action 17: Look into getting recycling facilities for Jack McCann Court (Lindsay Dunn) 
 
It was reported that there is a lot of rubbish around the take away on Yorkshire Street, West Street, 
East Street and Trafalgar Street.  It was asked that the take away be spoken to about the litter 
problem. 
Action 18: Report to Environmental Management (Township Officer) 
 
6. WARD NEWS 
A family fun day was held in partnership with Wardleworth Community Centre.  The project was 
funded by the vInspired Cashpoint scheme which offers young people (14-25 year olds) grants of up 
to £500 to change the things they care about in their communities.  The event was enjoyed by all. 
 
Doulot Miah (Community Centre Manager) says: “It was lovely to see so many people taking part in 
such a great community event.  The community centre was packed and there were over 200 young 
people and children present.  This event was a great success with plenty of activities going on to 
keep children of all ages happy, while their parents savoured the various stalls that were set up by 
local people.  The local young volunteers were fantastic, they organised and ran the event very well 
along with my staff Afzal Miah, ensuring everyone went home with a huge smile on their face.  I 
could not be more proud of them.” 
 
To find out more about the activities and events being organised contact the community centre on 
01706 342889.  To apply for a vInspired Cashpoint grant visit: www.vinspired.com/cashpoint. 
 
7. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Thursday 11 December 2014 
6.30pm-8.30pm 
 

Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Introductions and Code of Conduct
	2 Minutes from last meeting and matters arising



